May 1L, 1976

Mr, Ry Grant
Director of Employees Relations
University of British Columbia.

Ret Article 34:08s Res Grievances Barry Sloan
and Elizabeth Barstowe,

\ Dear Mr, Grant

In answer to your replies concerning the above mentioned
persons. The Union wishes to re-state its position that under the

. provisions of Article 3«08 neither employee should have been
laid off,

With vegard to Elizabeth Bavstowe. We ave pleased she has
been placed in another job, however, this does not change the fact
that she, like lMr, Sloane was fllegally laid off,

The Union would like to inform you at this time, that we
intend at the earliest possible opportunity to request our membership
to authorize the Union to take this article to arbitration with a
view to interpretation.

Yours truly

Marcel Dionne

Chairperson of Grievance Committee
AUCE LOCAL I

CCe I‘Ir. V. Iu Glaﬁ:
Assistant Divector
of Employees Relations,



